MINUTES MONTEAGLE CITY COUNCIL JULY 30, 2013

PRESENT: MAYOR, MARILYN CAMPBELL NIXON

LEX ORR

HARRY PARMLEY

ABSENT: ALVIN POWELL

RUSTY LEONARD

The regular meeting of the Monteagle City Council was called to order by Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon at 6:00 pm. Following the pledge of allegiance and the prayer a motion was made to approve the minutes of June 25, 2013 by Alderman Parmley. The motion was seconded by Alderman Orr and passed 3/0.

POLICE DEPARTMENT – The Council and Chief McNeece discussed street signs that are being vandalized in the city. Mr. Dennis Young and Ms. Tabitha Curtis were present from Winchester to discuss the Ordinance on ephedrine. Mr. Young stated that this is a prevention to protect our children. Alderman Orr made a motion to approve Ordinance 07-13. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 3/0. Chief McNeece will take copies to all stores involved.

FIRE DEPARTMENT – Chief Phillips reported that the yard sale started this past weekend and will continue until all items are sold. Alderman Parmley discussed maintenance of the fire vehicles with the chief. The Chief reported that they have received the Forestry Grant

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
JULY 30, 2013

and that is a matching grant. There was discussion on the recovery system and Mutual Aid Contracts.

PLANNING COMMISSION – Their meeting is scheduled for August 6, 2013.

SENIORS – There is a canning class being scheduled.

ROADS – The Mayor will be speaking with the county.

UTILITY – Alderman Orr reported that the work at the water plant is complete. There will be sludge removal in the next few weeks at the wastewater plant and a water line will be replaced on Dubose Street. The Utility Manager position has been reposted.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 08-14 – An ordinance to change the meeting date for the City Council meetings. A motion was made by Alderman Orr to approve this ordinance on second reading. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 3/0.

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCE 09-14 – Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve ordinance 09-14, a budget ordinance, on second reading. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 3/0.

NEW BUSINESS

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 10-14 – There was discussion on this ordinance, an ordinance to restrict operation of trucks with three

MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL
JULY 30, 2013

or more axles or with a gross weight of ten tons. Alderman Parmley made a motion to approve this ordinance on first reading. Alderman Orr seconded the motion and it passed 3/0.

CITIZENS HEARING

Mr. Ronak Kanubhai Patel was present to have a certificate of compliance signed by the council for Eagle Liquors. Alderman Orr made a motion to receive the certificate and it will be signed when the TBI background check is received. Alderman Parmley seconded the motion and it passed 3/0.

Mr. Willie Ladd was present to discuss the condition of Oak Circle. The mayor will get with Carl Cantrell and they will look at this.

The Mayor gave the Calendar of Events.

There being no other business the meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mayor, Marilyn C. Nixon

City Recorder, Debbie Taylor